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Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Lynn Khong <lynn.khong@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2024 5:08 PM
To: Jenny Ng; Irene Tay; SUR; assignments
Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D204160/SNN668J/C02/TAYHP & Your 

Ref: SLT5199E

[Internal] 

 
‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’ 
  
Dear Jenny, 
  
We will be appointing M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct the pre-repair survey (PRS) on your client's 
vehicle.  
We seek your cooperation to arrange the vehicle readily for dismantling with repair estimates during the pre-repair 
survey.  
  
Our driver has not reported. 
  
Thank you 
  
Hi LKK, 
  
Please assist to arrange SJE PRS. 
Refer to ezclaims. 
  
Thank you 
  
  
Regards, 
  
Lynn Khong 
Senior Executive 
Claims Department 
  
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909 
Tel: (65) 6389 6116 |   F: (65) 6224 7175 
   
W: www.sg.cntaiping.com   |    FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/   |   WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG  
  
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any 
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please 
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 
  
  
  

From: Jenny Ng <info@carsmith.biz>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2024 4:57 PM 
To: Lynn Khong <lynn.khong@sg.cntaiping.com>; Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Subject: Fwd: Fwd: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D204160/SNN668J/C02/TAYHP & Your Ref: SLT5199E 
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Dear Lynn 

Fowarded email as per your request 

Thanks and sorry for the inconvenience caused 

Regards 

Jenny 

 

 

-------- Forwarded Message --------  

Subject:Fwd: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D204160/SNN668J/C02/TAYHP & Your Ref: 

SLT5199E 

Date:Mon, 22 Jul 2024 17:15:35 +0800 

From:Jenny Ng <info@carsmith.biz> 

To:Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com> 

  

Dear Irene 

We would like to appoint Marcus Chua Kang Seng (LKK) to survey our vehicle 

And please kindly take note this is a 3 car chain collusion 

Attached GIA report for your kind perusal 

Your assistance is greatly appreciated 

Thank you very much 

Regards 

Jenny 

 

 

-------- Forwarded Message --------  

Subject:PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D204160/SNN668J/C02/TAYHP & Your Ref: SLT5199E

Date:Mon, 22 Jul 2024 17:01:26 +0800 (SGT) 

From:donotreply.claims@sg.cntaiping.com 

To:irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com, lynn.khong@sg.cntaiping.com, info@carsmith.biz 

  

Dear Sir/Madam, 

  

The attached letter is for your information and necessary action. 

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
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Please contact the officer-in-charge in our letter attached your follow up. No hardcopy letter(s) will be sent to you. 

  

If you have any enquiries, you may email us at claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com. 

  

  

Please do not reply to this email. 

  

  

Best regards, 

  

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909 

DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175  

  

W: https://checkpoint.url-
protection.com/v1/url?o=www.sg.cntaiping.com&g=ZjgxM2VkNzNlNWNkOTJmMQ==&h=OWQ2ZjRlNjMxNzI5MmQ3YTVhMTk5
OGY4MTFjNTBmOTRhZTgwYjY3MTkwNjg0NDY5NDZiNThlNWJiMTFhMGZkNA==&p=YzJlOmN0aXNnOmM6bzowMTQ5NGRlZjY0
MGJhYzJlNDEzNWIyZGZlYTVjZjkwMzp2MTp0OlQ=  |  FB: https://checkpoint.url-
protection.com/v1/url?o=www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/&g=NzA2YWFkZTNiOWNkY2U4MA==&h=Y2E4NDU1NjM4YTc5ND
ViZGFiOWMzMmQxYTJiMTUxZGUxZmQ4ZjNjOTM4YzkyNmM5MTExYmE2NWY2ZDY0Yjk5Mg==&p=YzJlOmN0aXNnOmM6bzow

MTQ5NGRlZjY0MGJhYzJlNDEzNWIyZGZlYTVjZjkwMzp2MTp0OlQ=  |  WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG 

  

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential 
information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you 
are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 


